From: bounce-126238301-85609580@list.cornell.edu on behalf of Katelyn Walley-Stoll

To: SWNYDLFC-L

Cc: Amy Marie Barkley; Camila Flavia de Assis Lage; Kelly Lynn Bourne
Subject: Lice, Dairy-RP, Scours, Financial Literacy, and more!

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 3:52:57 PM

Attachments: image003.png

1.14.2022 Updates from Cornell Cooperative Extension’s SWNY Dairy,

Livestock, and Field Crops Program
A partnership between Cornell University and the Cornell Cooperative Extension Associations in these five counties:

Allegany, Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, and Steuben.
Thank you American National, Country Crossroads Feed and Seed LLC, Laing-Gro, LVM Materials

LLC, and Wild Acres Family Farm for sponsoring this Weekly Update.
Is your business looking for local advertising opportunities?

Dealing with Lice on our Ruminant Species
Lice can be a burdensome parasite, where affected animals can experience discomfort to the point

of losing production. Learn about the thresholds and strategy for treatment in this article!

Dairy Revenue Protection — What Does it Even Mean?
If you're a dairy farmer new to insurance, your head might be spinning every time you hear or read

something about Dairy-RP or LGM-Dairy or MPP-Dairy! While the best thing you can do to learn
more about Dairy Revenue Protection in general is to call up a certified crop insurance

agent, hopefully this "glossary" from Farm Business Management Specialist, Katelyn Walley-Stoll, can
help you get started.

SWNY farmers invited to participate in the Northeast Beef x Dairy Survey
Researchers at the University of Connecticut and Penn State University are working together to

determine how early life impacts these young, growing calves, and need your help! Click here to
learn more about how you can contribute and for the chance to win a $50 Visa gift card.

The story behind the scours - Hoard's Dairyman
Scours is one of the most common calfhood illnesses, and it remains a widespread issue on farms.

Determining the true cause of scours can lead to more effective treatment and care of calves. Learn
how to identify the main issues on this article by Margaret Quaassdorff and Alycia Drwencke.

Cold Temperature Management for Pigs
For pigs that are kept outside or in non-heated shelters, managing heat loss can be a struggle. Pigs

that can't keep warm have an increased number of health problems, reduced growth rates, and
decreased reproductive performance. Understanding how pigs tolerate and adapt to cold
temperatures can help us alter our management schemes to best meet their needs.

Do a Deep Dive into Your Financials and Improve Your Decision Making!

Join Katelyn Walley-Stoll and a team of Farm Business Management Specialists from across the state
to better understand how financial statements assist in making rational farm decisions. Annie’s
Project Know Your Numbers and Know Your Options is a unique, hands-on workshops series for
women ready to improve their financial literacy! Registration is $100/farm with scholarships
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available.

Make room for transition cows by Katelyn Allen - Hoard's Dairyman
Check out this article featuring North Country Ag team Dairy Specialist Lindsay Ferlito talking about

the dry cow and fresh cow housing and management in the Transition Cow Tuesday series. If you
missed the series, you can still watch the recordings here

UPCOMING EVENTS

Clicking on the event title will take you to a page with more information including agendas,

registration costs, and sign up.

Event Date Location
Januar
Tax Management for Beginning and Small Y Online Via
) 18th, 7pm -
Farm Businesses Zoom
9pm
: January Online Via
New York Pork Producers Annual Meeting
19th at 7pm Zoom
1/21, 2/4, &
Onboarding Webinar Series for Farm /21,2/4, Online Via
2/18, 11am
Employers Zoom
-12pm
January . .
; Online Via
Grazing Sheep on Solar Arrays 24th, 7pm -
Zoom
8:30pm
Series
2022 Annie's Project: Know Your Numbers starting Online Via
Know Your Options January Zoom
25th
Januar
- : v Online Via
Farm Specific Tax Code Benefits 25th, 7pm - Z00Mm
9pm
J
CCE Flock Talks: Producing, Processing, and anvany Online Via
) 26th, 7pm -
Packing Eggs for Sale Zoom
8pm
January Genesee Valley
GVPA Winter Meeting Session 1: Managing 27th, Produce
Soil Health, Pastures, and Small Grains 9:45am - Auction,
12:15pm Centerville
Januar
Preparing for, Identifying, and Accessing 27lih y Online Via
Public Funding Sources for NYS Livestock ’
. e 6:30pm - Zoom
Slaughter and Processing Facilities
8pm
February Online Via
Preparing for Shearing Day Webinar 1st, 7pm -
oom
8:30pm
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You are receiving this email because you have enrolled/subscribed to the SWNY Dairy, Livestock, and
Field Crops Program through your local county extension office or through our contact form. To
discontinue receiving updates from our program, simply reply to this email with “stop”. If you have



any questions, please reach out. If you know of someone who would benefit from our team’s
resources or is interested in learning more, please share the online contact form available at:
https://cornell.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_eVG2c8yOBtXaRgx

Katelyn Walley-Stoll

Pronouns: She/her/hers
Business Management Specialist and Team Leader

Cornell University

Cooperative Extension

SWNY Dairy, Livestock & Field Crops
716.640.0522

kaw249@cornell.edu |swnydlfc.cce.cornell.edu |Facebook

This email probably contains far too many exclamation points —and it’s okay!!!
CCE-Chautauqua @ JCC-Carnahan Center

525 Falconer Street, PO Box 20

(GPS use 241 James Avenue)

Jamestown, NY 14702-0020

Cornell Cooperative Extension: Helping New Yorkers Thrive (VIDEQ)
Cornell Cooperative Extension is an equal opportunity, affirmative action educator and employer.
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